CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 00474-15
Nonnye Grant

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:44 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Christopher Cooney; Crystal Card
Subject: FW: Notice List

Attachments: SKMBT_(55215011216380.pdf

From: McGarrah, Rob [mailto:Rob.McGarrah@talgov.com]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:42 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Notice List 7 0} W
Per your request Ll Jre 1l [- 13- /5
A 1 - A2\-12

Rob McGarrah, General Manager - Electric
2602 Jackson Bluff Road, Tallahassee, FL. 32304
850-891-5534 (o). rob.megarrah@talgov.com

— 4 7 Pubtic Utility — [ 3
x] #Ii:America x]

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from government employees and government
officials are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.
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January 12, 2015

Dear Subscriber:

Your name appears on one or mor¢ of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events\in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or telecommunications
matters before the Commission. Commission is required, pursuant to Section 283.55, Florida
Statutes. to purge our mailing list biennjally.

your desire to continue receiving notices (which are also
.com),

Please complete the form below and co
available on our website at www.floridap

Name: [ operty & [ dsne sy | PUmesName L7y o1 7 paenmp=r

Mailing Address: E-mail Address:

Zloe.C e LT Cora= X ’@9& /Z e gk, 2 é
T MRS L T e

' 323 7 ok

O g50

Telephone No. < <70 — g /553 Pé\FaxNo.  Fe/=5G/- 576 & Juw)

O I would like to receive notices of scheduled eventy in hard copy.
would like to receive electronic notices of schedwed events.
O 1 DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled eveRts.

Pb“\ ‘,:6%\,\(1
(2 A\

Please indicate which items you wish to receive:

Notice of () Workshop Ind\stry (M Electric = . ok
) Rulemaking ) Gas
Hearing () Water

( ) Wastewater
( ) Telecommunications

Completed by: /Zk/%[é/;‘;f//?’// | Date: />éf//.5f

Please reply to Clerk@psc state.{lus, or by U.S. mail. Failure to spond by April 30, 2015, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your coop ation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

(andottss 55/
Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http/www. flondapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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